JUN 2 0 1984

Dockets: STN ol-182
STN 50-4c.

SNUPPS

Mr. S. J. Seiken

Manager Quality Assurance
5 Choke Cherry Road
Rockville, Maryland 20850

Dear Mr. Seiken:

Subject: Review of Changes to the SNUPPS QA Program for the Callaway and Wolf
Creek Sites.

We have completed our review of proposed Revisions 6, 7, and 8 to the SNUPPS
QA program for design and construction (standard plant) and the Callaway and
Wolf Creek addendums. These proposed revisions were submitted through your
letters of April 5, 1983, and November 3, 1983, and through Kansas Gas and
Electric Company's letters of June 10, 1983, and August 2, 1983.

An error in organization titles in the last three paragraphs of page 17B.1-1,
Revision 8, was discussed with you on June 13, 1983. You indicated these would
be corrected in your next submittal.

Based on our review of the prepared revisions to the QA program for the
design and construction of the Callaway and Wolf Creek nuclear power plants,
we find the revised QA program continues to meet the criteria of Appendix B
to 10 CFR Part 50 and is, therefore, acceptable.

Sincerely,

| signed BY

E. H. Johnson, Acting Chief
Reactor Project Branch 2

cc:

Kansas Gas and Electric Company

ATTN: Gene P. Rathbun, Manager
of Licensing

P.0. Box 208

Wichita, Kansas 67201

Forrest Rhodes, Plant Superintendent
Wolf Creek Generating Station

P.0. Box 309

Burlington, Kansas 66839
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bcc to DMB (:ZO!)
bcc distrib. by RIV:

RPB2 Resident Inspectors (Wolf Creek & Callaway) J. Collins, RA
TPB Section Chief (RPB2/A) C. Wisner, PAO
RIV File R. Denise, DRS&P MIS System

Myron Karman, ELD, MNBB (2)
KANSAS STATE DEPT. HEALTH
C. E. Norelius, RIII



